PANGEA

January 20, 2006

Mr. Barney Chan ‘{4 | C
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency % & 2 %&f
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 %ol) ¢ 20&5

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re: Soil and Water Investigation Work Plan - Addendum
Dublin Auto Wash .
7240 Dublin Boulevard
Dublin, California
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000304

Dear Mr. Chan:

On behalf of Mr. Hooshang Hadjian, Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. (Pangea) has prepared this Soil and
Water Investigation Work Plan - Addendum (addendum) for the subject site. You requested this work plan
addendum during our meeting on January 6, 2006.

Based on our discussion of the site conditions and regulatory concerns, Pangea recommends installing four
more wells than proposed in the work plan. Pangea recommends installing two monitoring welis in the middle
water-bearing zone (MW-6B and MW-7B), which had originally been presented as ‘optional” wells. Pangea
also proposes two additional monitoring wells in the deeper water bearing zone (MW-9C and MW-10C).
These new additional wells will facilitate more complete assessment of the site subsurface in the vertical and
lateral directions, and could assist with any future feasibility testing or site remediation. The proposed well
locations from the work plan and this addendum are shown on the attached and revised Figure 10. These wells
will be screened and installed as discussed by the work plan for middle and deeper water-bearing zone wells.

Upon approval by the ACEH, Pangea will implement the workplan and adendum. As you review this
addendum, please reference my email from January 20, 2006, which recommends analyzing future
groundwater well samples for fuel oxygenates and addresses the repair of well vault EA-1.

Thank you for your assistance with this case. If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 435-8664
or email briddell@pangeaenv.com.

Sincerely,
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc.

Yy,

Bob Clark-Riddell, P. E.
Principal Engineer

cc:  Mr, Hooshang Hadjian, 2108 San Ramon Valley Blvd, San Ramon, CA 94583

PANGEA Environmental Services, Inc.
1710 Franklin Street, Suite 200, Qakland, California 94612 Telephone 510.836.3700 Facsimile $10.836.3709 www.pangeaenv.com
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